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Matilda Sanders

From: McPike, Jessica L [EQ] [Jessica.L.Mcpike@embarqg.com)

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 2:45 PM iy g

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us g % g G g NA i.,
Cc: Masterton, Susan S [EQ]
Subject: Petition to recover 2005 tropical system related costs and expenses, by Embarg Florida, Inc.

Attachments: Petition to recover 2005 tropical system related costs and expenses, by Embarq Florida, Inc.1.pdf
Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton

Counsel

Embarq Florida, Inc.

1313 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Telephone: 850/599-1560

Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

Docket No. 060644-TL

Title ofﬁlmg— ~ Petition to recover 2005 tropical system related costs and expenses, by Embarq Florida,
Inc.

Filed on behalf of: Susan Masterton

No of pages: 3

Description: Embarq Florida , Inc.’s redacted Late-filed Deposition Exhibit No. 2 for Kent W. Dickerson

<<Petition to recover 2005 tropical system related costs and expenses, by Embarq Florida, Inc.1.pdf>>

Jessica L. McPike

Legal Specialist

Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs

EMBARQ Corporation

Voice: 850-599-1563 | Fax: 850-878-0777 | Email: jessica.mcpike@embarg.com
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Embarq Corporation
Mailstop: FLTLHO0102
1313 Blair Stone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301
EMBARQ.com
December 29, 2006

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 060644-TL, Petition to recover 2005 tropical system related costs and
expenses, by Embarq Florida, Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed is Embarq Florida , Inc.’s redacted Late-filed Deposition Exhibit No. 2 for Kent
W. Dickerson, which we asked that you file in the captioned docket. Late-filed
Deposition Exhibit No. 1 will be filed under separate cover January 2, 2007.

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of
service.

If you have any questions regarding this electronic filing, please do not hesitate to call me
at 850/599-1560.

Sincerely,

Shoa S NG T

Susan S. Masterton

Enclosure

Susan S. Masterton
COUNSEL
LAW AND EXTERNAL AFFAIRS. REGULATORY
Voice: {850} 599-1560
Fax: (850) 878-0777
DOCUME T RUMBTR-CATE
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 060644-TL

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served
electronically and by US mail this 29th day of December, 2006 to the following:

Jason Fudge

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Ifudget@psc.state fl.us

Beth Salak

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Office of Public Counsel

Charles J. Beck

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
beck.charlesi@leg.state. fl.us

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond &
Sheehan, PA

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

vkaufman@moylelaw.com

Florida Digital Network, Inc.

Matthew Feil

2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200

Maitland, FL 32751

mfeill@mail. fdn.com/ahicks(@mail. fdn.com

=, 1 —
Susan S. Masterton




Summary of Actual and Forecast Lines for Storm Cost Recovery Charge Application

1
2

3
4
5
6

Retail Residential

Retail Business
Retail Business PBX
Retail Business ISDN-PRI
Retail Business - all other
Total Retail Business (total of lines 3 through 5)

7 Resold Lines

8 Wholesale Loop Unbundied Network Eilement Customers

9
10
11
12
13
14

DSO0 Loops
DS1 Loops
DS3 Loops
UNE-P Loops
EEL Loops
Total Wholesale Loop Unbundled Network Element Customers
(total of lines 9 through 13)

15 Grand Total (total of lines 1, 6, 7 and 14)

Quantity

11,131
1,033
11
20,936
867

June 2006 Actuals i

Number of

Surcharges per

Line

| Extended
tNumber of
1Surcharges

11,131
5,165
330
20,936
867
38,429

1,877,915

Embarq Florida Inc.

FPSC Docket No. 060644-TL
Deposition of Kent W. Dickerson

Late Filed Exhibit No. 2
Page 1 of 1

Forecast - Monthly Average
February 2007 to January 2008

Quantity

10,221
1,033
11
18,099
930

Number of
Surcharges
Per Line

Extended
Number of
Surcharges

10,221
5,165
330
18,099
930
34,745

1,718,153




